
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

OCTOBER 9, 2014  



 
Mayor 
Donald M
City Man
Darrell Bo
City Secr
Jason Stu
 

C
 

1. In

2. C
by
o

a.

b
c.
d

3. O
M
p
li
sp
 

4. A
H
p

5. A
th
 

6. A
 

McMannes 
nager 
oeske 
retary 
ebe 

Call to order.

nvocation an

Consent agen
y law.  Item
f the Counci

. Minutes –
Septembe

. Current In

. Monthly D

. Correspon

Ordinance 14
Municipal Go

er one hund
imits of the 
pecific purpo

Approval of 
Houston, Tex

art of the wa

Acceptance a
he amount of

Adjournment

Thu
City Hal

 

nd Pledge of 

nda items wh
ms may be re

il. 

– September 
er 30, 2014 P
nvoices 
Department 
ndence. 

4-745 levyi
overnment o

dred dollars (
City of Hu

oses; and oth

the Second 
xas and the 
ater meter re

and approval
f $684,240.0

t 

Humbl
Regu

ursday, Oct
ll Council C

Hum

f Allegiance.

hich consist
emoved from

23, 2014 Pu
Public Hearin

Reports. 

ing the Ad 
of the City o
($100.00) va

umble as of 
her related m

Amendmen
City of Hum

elocation.  

l of Bid 14-0
00 for the Fir

 
 

 
Agenda 
le City Coun
ular Meetin
ober 9, 2014

Chamber, 11
mble, Texas

 

 
 

t of minister
m the consen

 
ublic Hearin
ng 

 
Valorem T

f Humble, T
aluation on 
January 1, 

matters. 

nt to a Wate
mble, Texas 

 
03 and contr
rst Street Wa

ncil 
g 
4 6:30 P.M.
14 West Hig
s 

rial or “hous
nt agenda an

ng; Septembe

Taxes for t
Texas for the
all taxable p
2014; appor

er Supply C
 and authori

ract with Mc
ater Line Re

Co
All
Ra
Me
An
No

 

. 
ggins 

sekeeping” i
nd discussed 

er 25, 2014 R

the use and
e year 2014 
property wit
rtioning the 

Contract betw
ization to pa

cKinney Con
eplacement P

ouncil Memb
lan Steagall 

ay Calfee 
erle Aaron 
ndy Curry 
orman Funder

 

items as req
by majority

Regular Mee

d support o
at a rate of $

thin the corp
tax levy fo

ween the Ci
ay $43,680.0

nstruction, In
Project.  

bers  

rburk  
 

quired 
y vote 

eting; 

f the 
$0.20 

porate 
or the 

ity of 
00 as 

nc. in 



Notice is
will be h
West Hig
 
Posted th
 
 
 
 
  
City Secr
 
I, the und
the City 
correct c
and the C
to the ge
5:00 P.M
time of s
 
This pub
following
 
Subscrib
 
 
  
Notary P

 
 
 

s hereby give
held on Thur
ggins, Humb

his 6th day of

 
retary 

dersigned, d
of Humble, 
opy of said 
City’s websi
eneral public
M. and remai

aid meeting.

blic notice w
g date and ti

ed and swor

 
Public – Harr

THIS FACI
ARE AVAIL
MUST BE M

SECRET

en that a Re
rsday, Octob
ble, Texas.  T

f October, 20

  

o hereby cer
Texas, is a t
notice on th
ite, www.cit
c at all times
ined so post
. 

was removed 
me:    

rn to before m

  
ris County, T

ILITY IS WHE
LABLE.  REQ
MADE 48 HO
TARY’S OFFI

gular Meetin
ber 9, 2014 a
The followin

014 at 5:00 P

 

rtify that the
true and cor

he bulletin bo
tyofhumble.c
s.  Said Noti
ted continuo

from the of

me on this th

 
Texas

EELCHAIR AC
QUESTS FOR A

URS PRIOR T
ICE AT (281) 4

IN

ng of the Cit
at 6:30 P.M
ng subjects w

P.M. 

e above Noti
rrect copy of
oard at City 
com.  The A
ice and Agen
ously for at l

fficial postin
  by 

he  , day

 

 
 
 
 
 

CCESSIBLE A
ACCOMODA
TO THIS MEE
446-3061 OR F
NFORMATIO

ty Council o
. at the City

will be discu

ice of Meetin
f said Notice
Hall, 114 W

Agenda and N
nda were po
least 72 hou

ng board at t
            

y of  

AND ACCESS
ATIONS OR IN
ETING.  PLEA
FAX (281) 446

ON. 

of the City o
y Hall Counc
ussed, to wit:

ng of the Go
e and that I p

West Higgins
Notice are r
osted on Oct
urs proceedi

the Humble 
 

 

SIBLE PARKIN
NTERPRETIVE
ASE CONTACT
6-7843 FOR FU

of Humble, T
cil Chamber
 See Agenda

overning Bo
posted a tru
s, Humble, T
readily acces
tober 6th, 20
ng the sched

City Hall o
 

, 2014. 

NG SPACES 
E SERVICES 
T THE CITY 
URTHER 

Texas 
r, 114 
a. 

ody of 
e and 
Texas 
ssible 

014 at 
duled 

on the 
 



 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
10-09-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A – SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 PUBLIC HEARING 
MINUTES; SEPTEMBER 25, 2014 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES; 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 PUBLIC HEARING 
MINUTES 

B – CURRENT INVOICES 
C – MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
D – CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-09-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

SEPTEMBER 23 MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 25 MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 30 MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 09-23-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 – 9:00 A.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Merle Aaron 

Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Allan Steagall 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Director of Finance Aimee Phillips 
  
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the Public Hearing to order with a quorum being present at 9:00 A.M.   
 
1. PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSAL TO INCREASE TOTAL TAX REVENUES FROM PROPERTIES ON THE 

TAX ROLL 
Mayor McMannes opened the public hearing at 9:01 A.M. 
 
There being no persons offering comment and no discussion, Mayor McMannes closed the Public 
Hearing at 9:31 A.M. 
       
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary

 



Minutes 09-25-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

SEPTEMBER 25, 2014 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Merle Aaron 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 

Council Member Allan Steagall 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
  
STAFF PRESENT:  Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Asst. Fire Chief Mike Legoudes 
    Fire Marshal James Nykaza 
     
VISITORS PRESENT:  Linda Aaron 
    Juanita Steagall 
               
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Mayor Pro Tem Aaron offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA. 
2a.  Minutes – September 11, 2014 Regular Meeting 
2b. Current Invoices 
2c. Monthly Department Reports 
2e. Correspondence 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 



Minutes 09-25-2014 

3. ORDINANCE 14-740 providing for the vacating, abandonment, and closing of a portion of three 
separate twenty foot (20’) Rights-of-Way easements lying north of F.M. 1960 out of the C. Bender 
Sr. North Addition. 

 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed 
to adopt Ordinance 14-740. 
 

4. ORDINANCE 14-741 AMENDING CHAPTER 38 “SUBDIVISIONS.” SECTION 38-25, “LOTS, GENERAL 
PROVISIONS,” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, BY DELETING ALL OF SUBSECTION (7) b. 5 THEREOF 
AND SUBSTIUTIONG THEREOFR A NEW SUBSECTION (7) b. 5; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 
 
City Manager Boeske noted that when the City amended the residential lot size provisions 
previously, the overall square footage of residential lots was not amended to reflect the new 
dimensions in the ordinance.   
 
Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Aaron, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
adopt Ordinance 14-741. 
 

5.  ORDINANCE 14-742 ADOPTING THE 2014-2015 BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS; 
APPROPRIATING THE SEVERAL SUMS ALLOCATED FOR THE PURPOSE THERIN NAMED; PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Curry, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
adopt Ordinance 14-742. 
 

6. ORDINANCE 14-743 AMENDING THE CITY OF HUMBLE ORDINANCE 13-724, PASSED AND 
APPROVED THE 12TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2013 AND BEING AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE CITY 
OF HUMBLE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014, BY ADDING TO THE BUDGET ADOPTED HEREBY 
AN ADDENDUM NO. 1; PROVIDING FOR A CERTAIN AMENDMENT TO SUCH BUDGET; MAKING 
CERTAIN FINDINGS; AND PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to adopt Ordinance 14-743. 
 

7. RESOLUTION 14-738 DESIGNATING A REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE 
HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 2015 GENERAL ASSEMBLY. 
 
Mayor McMannes moved to appoint Council Member Funderburk to serve as the Representative 
and Council Member Andy Curry to serve as the alternate representative to the Houston-Galveston 
Area Council 2015 General Assembly.   
 
The City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to appoint Council Members Funderburk and 
Curry to the Houston-Galveston Area Council 2015 General Assembly and adopt Resolution 14-738. 
 

8. APPROVAL OF A DEVELOPMENT PLAT FOR INDO-AMERICAN RENTAL PROPERTIES, LTD., BEING A 
6.175 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING CALLED LOTS 46, 47, 48 AND 49 OF THE J.H. KOINM 
SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1A, PAGE 102 H.C.M.R. AND BLOCKS 12, 13, AND 14 OF 



Minutes 09-25-2014 

THE J.W. SANDLIN SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 1A, PAGE 65 H.C.M.R. LOCATED IN THE 
H.E. & W.T.R.R. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1046, HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve the Development Plat.  

9. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER #2 DECREASING THE CONTRACT AMOUNT BY $24,912.10 FROM 
LOPEZ UTILITIES CONTRACTORS, LLC FOR THE SANITARY SEWER REHAB PHASE IV PROJECT. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Aaron, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve Changer Order #2 decreasing the contract for the Sanitary Sewer Rehab Phase IV Project in 
the amount of $24,912.10. 
 

10. APPROVAL OF PARDE PERMIT APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY THE CITY OF HUMBLE 
BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE FOR A PARADE ROUTE EXTENDING ALONG MAIN STREET FROM U.S. 
59 NORTH BOUND SERVICE ROAD EAST TO AVE. H AND ALSO INCLUDING PROTIONS OF 
GRANDBERRY AND HIGGINS STREET ON DECEMBER 2, 2014 FROM 4:00 P.M. TO 10:00 P.M. 
 
Upon a motion by Mayor McMannes, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the Parade Permit Application. 
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council at 6:37 P.M. on Thursday, September 25, 2014.   

 
    
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



Minutes 09-30-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 – 9:00 A.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Mayor Pro Tem Merle Aaron 
    Council Member Allan Steagall 
     
STAFF PRESENT: Director of Finance Aimee Phillips 
  
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the Public Hearing to order with a quorum being present at 9:00 A.M.   
 
1. PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSAL TO INCREASE TOTAL TAX REVENUES FROM PROPERTIES ON THE 

TAX ROLL 
Mayor McMannes opened the public hearing at 9:01 A.M. 
 
There being no persons offering comment and no discussion, Mayor McMannes closed the Public 
Hearing at 9:31 A.M. 
       
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary

 



 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
10-09-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 
 

CURRENT INVOICES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Special 

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Beautification Projects TOTAL

9/25/2014 51,614.97                25,244.41                     2,822.15                8,617.16             88,298.69$               

51,614.97$             25,244.41$                 2,822.15$            8,617.16$          -$                      88,298.69$               

AUGUST PURCHASE CARDS

94,105.34$         33,603.66 930.35 724.44 129,363.79$        









Baucom, Billy 8/25/2014 8/27/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 147.52

Baucom, Billy 8/25/2014 8/27/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 180

Baucom, Billy 8/25/2014 8/27/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 7.5

Baucom, Billy 8/12/2014 8/13/2014 Academy Sports #21Humble, TX 34.99

Baucom, Billy 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 24.17

Baucom, Billy 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 18.39

Baucom, Billy 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 174.92

Baucom, Billy 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX -30.13

Baucom, Billy 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 57.85

Baucom, Billy 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Moore Supply CompanyHumble, TX 68.48

Baucom, Billy 8/6/2014 8/8/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 37.02

Baucom, Billy 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

831.71

Blanchard, Jackie 8/5/2014 8/6/2014 Italianos Restaurant Humble, TX 28.2

Boeske, W 8/23/2014 8/26/2014 Moody Gardens HotelGalveston, TX 205.85

Boeske, W 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 QpsHumble, TX 10

Boeske, W 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Saltgrass-Humble Humble, TX 403.34

Boeske, W 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Hectors Mexican RestauHumble, TX 32.31

651.5

Bradshaw, Melinda 8/9/2014 8/11/2014 Embassy Suites San MarSan Marcos, TX 230

Bradshaw, Melinda 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 Red Lobster Us00008441San Marcos, TX 36.55

Bradshaw, Melinda 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Lubys Cafe   #0174 Q99San Marcos, TX 15.4

Bradshaw, Melinda 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Carino'S Italian #91 San Marcos, TX 22.85

304.8

Brock, Barry 8/26/2014 8/27/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 QpsHumble, TX 19.99

Brock, Barry 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 QpsHumble, TX 27.99

47.98

Burt, Jack 8/20/2014 8/22/2014 Half Price Boxes - HumHumble, TX 76.57

Campbell, Jason 8/22/2014 8/22/2014 Dx Service 281-457-4825, TX 1280.69

Campbell, Jason 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Nes Rentals 99 Humble, TX 74.1

Campbell, Jason 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 86.46

1441.25

Cantu, Stephen 8/26/2014 8/27/2014 Carquest 5469 Humble, TX 135.68

Cantu, Stephen 8/26/2014 8/27/2014 Lone Star Uniforms 08322378000, TX 114.95

Cantu, Stephen 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 Consolidated Traff Arlington, TX 250

Cantu, Stephen 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Moore Supply CompanyHumble, TX 48.72

Cantu, Stephen 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Moore Supply CompanyHumble, TX 42.99

592.34

Chambers, Vera 8/23/2014 8/25/2014 Adobe Systems, Inc.800-833-6687, CA 21.31

Chambers, Vera 8/20/2014 8/20/2014 Comcast Of Houston713-341-1000, TX 13.37

Chambers, Vera 8/12/2014 8/14/2014 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 75

Chambers, Vera 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 29.6

139.28

Clark, Kristen 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 41.45

Clark, Kristen 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 Office Depot #2387 Cypress, TX 165.8

207.25

Coats, Carolyn 8/27/2014 8/29/2014 Big Lots Stores - #419Humble, TX 8.5

Coats, Carolyn 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 696.05

Coats, Carolyn 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 32.67

Coats, Carolyn 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 53.77



Coats, Carolyn 8/19/2014 8/21/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 220.84

Coats, Carolyn 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 47.25

1059.08

Coombs, Clint 8/20/2014 8/21/2014 Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 402.19

Corrales, Sergio 8/21/2014 8/25/2014 School Outfitters 08002602776, OH 2756.84

Corrales, Sergio 8/13/2014 8/14/2014 Ace Mart Restaurant SuSpring, TX 346.99

3103.83

Cuellar, Angel 8/26/2014 8/27/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 123.94

Cuellar, Angel 8/26/2014 8/27/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 127.59

Cuellar, Angel 8/18/2014 8/20/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 491.6

Cuellar, Angel 8/13/2014 8/14/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 502.88

Cuellar, Angel 8/13/2014 8/15/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 232.88

Cuellar, Angel 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 157.24

Cuellar, Angel 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

Cuellar, Angel 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Hd Supply Waterworks 1Houston, TX 363.78

2110.91

Culp, Joseph 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Donut Junction Humble, TX 13.96

Culp, Joseph 8/13/2014 8/14/2014 Donut Junction Humble, TX 13.96

Culp, Joseph 8/12/2014 8/13/2014 Donut Junction Humble, TX 13.96

Culp, Joseph 8/11/2014 8/12/2014 Donut Junction Humble, TX 13.96

Culp, Joseph 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Tfs Fisher Sci Atl 800-766-7000, GA -44.66

11.18

Davis, Ray 8/21/2014 8/25/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 615.98

Davis, Ray 7/31/2014 8/4/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 528.4

1144.38

Elliott, Sandra 8/23/2014 8/25/2014 Kroger #318 Humble, TX 4.58

Elliott, Sandra 8/17/2014 8/18/2014 Kroger #318 Humble, TX 6.99

Elliott, Sandra 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Office Depot #2661 Humble, TX 120.94

Elliott, Sandra 8/4/2014 8/6/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 50

Elliott, Sandra 8/3/2014 8/4/2014 Wal-Mart #0744 Humble, TX 24.36

Elliott, Sandra 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Ds Waters Standard CofMableton, GA 83.9

290.77

Emerson, Kevin 8/14/2014 8/18/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 34.92

Fillmore, Steve 8/27/2014 8/29/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 18.56

Fillmore, Steve 8/11/2014 8/12/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 57.99

Fillmore, Steve 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 7.88

Fillmore, Steve 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 268.95

Fillmore, Steve 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Garden Ridge 066 Humble, TX 119.97

473.35

Fleming, William 8/13/2014 8/15/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 85.34

Flynt, Michael 8/11/2014 8/13/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 80

Forbes, Steve 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 American Screen GraphiKingwood, TX 160

Franks, Joe 8/18/2014 8/19/2014 Cascoindust 8005518787, LA 51

Franks, Joe 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Pen Pennwell Ecommerce918-831-9107, OK 208.1

Franks, Joe 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 85.95

Franks, Joe 8/5/2014 8/6/2014 Pen Pennwell Books 918-832-9263, OK 90.15

Franks, Joe 8/4/2014 8/6/2014 Dooley Tackaberry Deer Park, TX 128.7

Franks, Joe 8/2/2014 8/4/2014 Pen Pennwell Books 918-832-9263, OK 125.3



689.2

Funderburk, Norman 8/23/2014 8/26/2014 Moody Gardens HotelGalveston, TX 179

Ganyo, Mark 8/26/2014 8/28/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 1192.74

Ganyo, Mark 8/25/2014 8/27/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 31.8

Ganyo, Mark 8/25/2014 8/28/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 14

Ganyo, Mark 8/22/2014 8/27/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 159.6

Ganyo, Mark 8/18/2014 8/20/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 942.8

Ganyo, Mark 8/18/2014 8/21/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 34.08

Ganyo, Mark 8/16/2014 8/20/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 138.2

Ganyo, Mark 8/6/2014 8/8/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 69.3

Ganyo, Mark 8/5/2014 8/7/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 230.4

Ganyo, Mark 8/4/2014 8/6/2014 Vidacare CorporationShavano Park, TX 1808.18

Ganyo, Mark 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 97.8

Ganyo, Mark 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 2057.34

Ganyo, Mark 7/30/2014 8/1/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 2067.58

8843.82

Gill, Patricia 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 46.3

Gill, Patricia 8/25/2014 8/26/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 531.68

Gill, Patricia 8/20/2014 8/21/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 2598.66

Gill, Patricia 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Usps 48419003331404999Humble, TX 12.98

Gill, Patricia 8/16/2014 8/18/2014 Hutshop.Com 877-488-5483, TN 2598.9

Gill, Patricia 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 34.97

5823.49

Gosselin, John 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Kaeser And Blair Inc Batavia, OH 1536

Green, Christine 8/28/2014 8/29/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 41.94

Green, Christine 8/26/2014 8/27/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837Humble, TX 500

Green, Christine 8/18/2014 8/19/2014 Starbucks #09672 HumblHumble, TX 30

Green, Christine 8/16/2014 8/18/2014 Shipley Do-Nuts Humble, TX 24.53

Green, Christine 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Target        00014571Humble, TX 26.69

Green, Christine 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 16.8

Green, Christine 8/14/2014 8/18/2014 Fairfield Inn-Humble Humble, TX 100

Green, Christine 8/12/2014 8/13/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 32

Green, Christine 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837Humble, TX 850

Green, Christine 8/4/2014 8/6/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX -16.47

Green, Christine 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 16.47

Green, Christine 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Lennys Sub Shop 281Humble, TX 179.85

1801.81

Gunn, Kevin 8/18/2014 8/20/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1057.5

Gunn, Kevin 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Moore Supply Company04847081813, TX 21.31

Gunn, Kevin 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

1189.81

Hawkins, Fred 8/13/2014 8/15/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 7.44

Hawkins, Fred 8/12/2014 8/14/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 19.98

Hawkins, Fred 8/11/2014 8/12/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 86.1

Hawkins, Fred 8/6/2014 8/8/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 3.74

117.26

Hosler, Thomas 8/21/2014 8/22/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 82.44

Hosler, Thomas 8/20/2014 8/22/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 163.05

Hosler, Thomas 8/20/2014 8/21/2014 Jaguar Fueling ServiceCleveland, TX 2500

Hosler, Thomas 8/18/2014 8/20/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 33.45

Hosler, Thomas 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 60.13

Hosler, Thomas 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 201.98



Hosler, Thomas 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Xylem Dewatering Solut856-4673636, NJ 427

Hosler, Thomas 8/4/2014 8/6/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 3.98

Hosler, Thomas 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 State Chemic State Che800-782-2436, OH 195.82

Hosler, Thomas 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 State Chemic State Che800-782-2436, OH 148.94

Hosler, Thomas 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Jaguar Fueling ServiceCleveland, TX 1235.34

5052.13

Hottman, Adam 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Bound Tree Medical LlcTel6147605227, OH 3.66

Hoyt Jr, Garry 8/27/2014 8/29/2014 Boot Barn #181/BaskinsHumble, TX 104.99

Hoyt Jr, Garry 8/5/2014 8/7/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 39.99

144.98

Johnson Iii, Louis 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 56.42

Johnson Iii, Louis 8/21/2014 8/22/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 53.67

Johnson Iii, Louis 8/21/2014 8/22/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 168.6

Johnson Iii, Louis 8/15/2014 8/21/2014 Hach Company Loveland, CO 1843.35

Johnson Iii, Louis 8/14/2014 8/20/2014 Hach Company Loveland, CO 641.74

Johnson Iii, Louis 8/13/2014 8/14/2014 Fort Bend Services  InStafford, TX 1483

4246.78

Kellar, Chancey 8/12/2014 8/13/2014 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 131

Killian, Elanna 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 14.08

Killian, Elanna 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 Italianos Restaurant Humble, TX 127.03

141.11

Killion, Ryan 8/25/2014 8/26/2014 Industrial Disposal Su2102273441, TX 380.1

Killion, Ryan 8/25/2014 8/26/2014 Industrial Disposal Su2102273441, TX 48.3

Killion, Ryan 8/21/2014 8/22/2014 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 62.56

Killion, Ryan 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Gulf Packaging, Inc. 8006245939, IL 272.16

Killion, Ryan 7/31/2014 8/4/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 130

Killion, Ryan 7/31/2014 8/4/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX -130

Killion, Ryan 7/31/2014 8/4/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 120

883.12

Lee, Daniel 8/29/2014 8/29/2014 Galls Intern 859-266-7227, KY 194.22

Lee, Daniel 8/23/2014 8/25/2014 Abuelos College StatioCollege Stati, TX 65.56

Lee, Daniel 8/20/2014 8/22/2014 Kiesler Police Supy Jeffersonvill, IN 564.48

Lee, Daniel 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Midway Usa 800-2433220, MO 386.59

Lee, Daniel 8/13/2014 8/13/2014 Galls Intern 859-266-7227, KY 1553.78

Lee, Daniel 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758Humble, TX 13.49

2778.12

Legoudes, Melissa 8/28/2014 8/29/2014 4imprint 877-4467746, WI 2398.9

Legoudes, Melissa 8/26/2014 8/28/2014 Headset Experts Houston, TX 639.59

Legoudes, Melissa 8/25/2014 8/26/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 67.99

Legoudes, Melissa 8/25/2014 8/26/2014 Ds Waters Standard CofMableton, GA 275.15

Legoudes, Melissa 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Ds Waters Standard CofMableton, GA 51.64

Legoudes, Melissa 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Rosewood Flower ShopHumble, TX 49

Legoudes, Melissa 8/13/2014 8/14/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 239.43

Legoudes, Melissa 8/11/2014 8/12/2014 Thyssenkrupp Elev Orac07707990400, GA 2870

Legoudes, Melissa 8/11/2014 8/12/2014 Michaels Stores 5813Humble, TX 32.94

Legoudes, Melissa 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 117.65

Legoudes, Melissa 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 79.99

Legoudes, Melissa 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Shipley Donuts     QpsHumble, TX 13.98

Legoudes, Melissa 8/4/2014 8/6/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 202.65

Legoudes, Melissa 8/4/2014 8/6/2014 Custom Built AwardsHumble, TX 4

7042.91



Legoudes, Michael 8/20/2014 8/20/2014 One Call Now 877-698-3262, OH 434.7

Legoudes, Michael 8/5/2014 8/6/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 389.27

Legoudes, Michael 7/31/2014 8/4/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 13.99

837.96

Love, Kenneth 8/27/2014 8/29/2014 Sign Mart Of HumbleHumble, TX 79.5

Love, Kenneth 8/18/2014 8/20/2014 Toll/Msb 888-811-4565Austin, TX 5.24

Love, Kenneth 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 865.75

Love, Kenneth 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 168.95

Love, Kenneth 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 158.85

Love, Kenneth 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 199.75

Love, Kenneth 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 199.8

Love, Kenneth 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 20

Love, Kenneth 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 139.9

Love, Kenneth 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 209.85

Love, Kenneth 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 1677

Love, Kenneth 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 99.9

Love, Kenneth 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 159

Love, Kenneth 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 Public Safety Center Visalia, CA 1574.68

5558.17

Martin, Mark 8/26/2014 8/28/2014 Sears Hardware 5087Kingwood, TX 49.98

Martin, Mark 8/21/2014 8/25/2014 Lady Liberty Flag & FlAustin, TX 443.24

493.22

Martinez, Fidel 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 Red Wing Shoe Store HuHumble, TX 221.98

Martinez, Fidel 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Academy Sports #21Humble, TX 59.99

281.97

Mccaa, George 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 110

Mccaa, George 8/27/2014 8/29/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 83.97

Mccaa, George 8/26/2014 8/28/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 214.4

Mccaa, George 8/26/2014 8/28/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 7.52

Mccaa, George 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613Humble, TX 98.96

Mccaa, George 8/21/2014 8/25/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 1.45

Mccaa, George 8/21/2014 8/25/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 14.38

Mccaa, George 8/20/2014 8/22/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 88.1

Mccaa, George 8/20/2014 8/22/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 13.77

Mccaa, George 8/19/2014 8/21/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 55.86

Mccaa, George 8/19/2014 8/21/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 52.7

Mccaa, George 8/18/2014 8/20/2014 Rugby Architectural BuConcord, NH 300.8

Mccaa, George 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 3.4

Mccaa, George 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 4.27

Mccaa, George 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 9

Mccaa, George 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 38.9

Mccaa, George 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 30.96

Mccaa, George 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 30.96

Mccaa, George 8/6/2014 8/8/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 7.74

Mccaa, George 7/31/2014 8/4/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 11.97

Mccaa, George 7/30/2014 8/1/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 50.94

Mccaa, George 7/30/2014 8/1/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 16.98

Mccaa, George 7/30/2014 8/1/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX -16.98

1230.05

Mcmannes, Donald 8/23/2014 8/26/2014 Moody Gardens HotelGalveston, TX 205.85

Meadows, Gordon 8/5/2014 8/6/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 12.48

Meadows, Gordon 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Whataburger 309    Q26Humble, TX 51.21

Meadows, Gordon 8/4/2014 8/6/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 6206.26

Meadows, Gordon 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 18.87



Meadows, Gordon 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613Humble, TX 144.88

6433.7

Michaud, Paula 8/27/2014 8/27/2014 Comcast Of Houston713-341-1000, TX 189.93

Michaud, Paula 8/27/2014 8/27/2014 Comcast Of Houston713-341-1000, TX 69.41

Michaud, Paula 8/27/2014 8/27/2014 Comcast Of Houston713-341-1000, TX 240.78

Michaud, Paula 8/21/2014 8/22/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 38.49

Michaud, Paula 8/21/2014 8/22/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 48.66

Michaud, Paula 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 502.65

Michaud, Paula 8/18/2014 8/19/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 8379.61

Michaud, Paula 8/18/2014 8/19/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 566.11

Michaud, Paula 8/18/2014 8/19/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 112.56

Michaud, Paula 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Republic Services Tras08665765548, AZ 296.35

Michaud, Paula 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 417.84

Michaud, Paula 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 2454.78

Michaud, Paula 8/12/2014 8/12/2014 Comcast Of Houston713-341-1000, TX 2017.17

Michaud, Paula 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, LA 327.14

Michaud, Paula 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 003 Centurylink My Acc877-290-5458, LA 189.64

Michaud, Paula 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 152.4

16003.52

Mittag, Jeremy 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weiric Humble, TX 558.72

Mittag, Jeremy 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Sq  Clean And Green SoPorter, TX 175

Mittag, Jeremy 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Academy Sports #21Humble, TX 79.96

Mittag, Jeremy 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 579.99

Mittag, Jeremy 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Great Southwest Paper713-223-5050, TX 433.2

Mittag, Jeremy 7/30/2014 8/1/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 9.97

1836.84

Morgan, Cindy 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 61.46

Morgan, Cindy 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 260.34

Morgan, Cindy 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 38.81

Morgan, Cindy 8/11/2014 8/12/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 231.16

Morgan, Cindy 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 130.04

Morgan, Cindy 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Office Depot #1105 800-463-3768, IL 5.49

Morgan, Cindy 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 19.08

Morgan, Cindy 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 17.66

Morgan, Cindy 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 3.58

Morgan, Cindy 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 1334.8

2102.42

Mullins, Mark 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Academy Sports #21Humble, TX 109.99

Naquin, Leroy 8/28/2014 8/29/2014 Direct Grass ServicesHumble, TX 19.6

Naquin, Leroy 8/20/2014 8/22/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 103.18

Naquin, Leroy 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 81.65

Naquin, Leroy 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613Humble, TX 202.97

Naquin, Leroy 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Academy Sports #21Humble, TX 9.92

417.32

Neeley, William 8/26/2014 8/27/2014 Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 247.95

Neeley, William 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192Humble, TX 7.99

Neeley, William 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 55.99

Neeley, William 8/4/2014 8/6/2014 Brookside Equipment SaSpring, TX 18.22

Neeley, William 8/28/2014 8/29/2014 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 346.73

Neeley, William 8/14/2014 8/18/2014 Napa Store 4077007Humble, TX 33.2

710.08

Niemeyer, Eugene 8/28/2014 8/29/2014 Dooley Tackaberry 02814799700, TX 1525

Niemeyer, Eugene 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 137.9



Niemeyer, Eugene 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Mes Municipal Emerg2033044113, CT 1149.12

Niemeyer, Eugene 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Mes Municipal Emerg2033044113, CT 200

Niemeyer, Eugene 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Mes Municipal Emerg2033044113, CT 24.3

Niemeyer, Eugene 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 69.65

3105.97

Nykaza, James 8/20/2014 8/20/2014 Galls Intern 859-266-7227, KY 167.56

Nykaza, James 8/19/2014 8/19/2014 Galls Intern 859-266-7227, KY 111.7

Nykaza, James 8/7/2014 8/7/2014 Int'L Code Council Inc888-422-7233, IL 76.5

Nykaza, James 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 120.16

Nykaza, James 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Mister Car Wash #19qpsHumble, TX 15

Nykaza, James 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Aj S Construction ServHouston, TX 385

875.92

Ortiz, Raul 8/27/2014 8/29/2014 School Outfitters 08002602776, OH 2963.02

Ortiz, Raul 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 54.26

Ortiz, Raul 7/31/2014 8/4/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 35.82

3053.1

Outlaw, Gary 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 Agape Overhead Doors AHumble, TX 567

Outlaw, Gary 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Porter Glass & Mirror,New Caney, TX 3020

Outlaw, Gary 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 QpsHumble, TX 19.99

Outlaw, Gary 8/5/2014 8/6/2014 Hobart Service-Cw 9373323000, OH 2059.55

Outlaw, Gary 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 N. C. Eagle Services,New Caney, TX 352.53

Outlaw, Gary 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Beasley Tire Service-HHouston, TX 1552.36

7571.43

Ower, Teresa 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Txdps Driver Recor Austin, TX 12

Pederson, Devin 8/27/2014 8/29/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 24.92

Pederson, Devin 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Red Wing Shoe Store HuHumble, TX 125

149.92

Pennington, Robert 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Mister Car Wash #19qpsHumble, TX 15

Peters, Richard 8/28/2014 8/29/2014 Shipley Donuts     Q48Kingwood, TX 13.98

Peters, Richard 8/26/2014 8/28/2014 Cvspharmacy #6761  Q03Humble, TX 6.98

Peters, Richard 8/25/2014 8/27/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 24.95

Peters, Richard 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 82.34

Peters, Richard 8/5/2014 8/6/2014 Kroger #359 Kingwood, TX 11.97

Peters, Richard 8/5/2014 8/6/2014 Shipley Do-Nuts Humble, TX 13.58

Peters, Richard 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Shipley Do-Nuts Humble, TX 13.58

Peters, Richard 8/3/2014 8/4/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 63.99

Peters, Richard 8/3/2014 8/4/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 14.99

Peters, Richard 8/3/2014 8/5/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4Humble, TX 25.98

Peters, Richard 8/3/2014 8/5/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 83.96

Peters, Richard 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837Humble, TX 25.05

Peters, Richard 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Carters Country #1 Spring, TX 16.51

397.86

Phillips, Aimee 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Msft     Online Store 09999999999, WA -8.93

Pitts, Joshua 8/26/2014 8/27/2014 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 141

Pitts, Joshua 8/18/2014 8/19/2014 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 330

Pitts, Joshua 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 161

632

Pizzitola, Michael 8/8/2014 8/11/2014 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 43.17

Rhodes, Victoria 8/28/2014 8/29/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 8.76



Rhodes, Victoria 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 40.07

Rhodes, Victoria 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 48.59

Rhodes, Victoria 8/6/2014 8/8/2014 Pods #39 Houston, TX 170

267.42

Richard, Dale 8/20/2014 8/22/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 515.16

Richard, Dale 8/19/2014 8/21/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 297.84

Richard, Dale 8/19/2014 8/21/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX -33.24

Richard, Dale 8/19/2014 8/21/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 285.99

Richard, Dale 8/15/2014 8/15/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co800-631-1246, NY 23.58

Richard, Dale 8/15/2014 8/15/2014 Nsc Northern Safety Co800-631-1246, NY 305.59

Richard, Dale 8/13/2014 8/15/2014 Ajs Small Engine RepaiHumble, TX 879.99

Richard, Dale 8/12/2014 8/13/2014 Lcra Environmental LabAustin, TX 400

Richard, Dale 8/12/2014 8/14/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 33.91

Richard, Dale 8/11/2014 8/13/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 417.75

Richard, Dale 8/11/2014 8/13/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 305.89

Richard, Dale 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 91.34

Richard, Dale 8/6/2014 8/8/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 760

Richard, Dale 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Moore Supply CompanyHumble, TX 81.28

Richard, Dale 7/30/2014 8/1/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 546.05

4911.13

Rodriguez, Jose 8/21/2014 8/25/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801Humble, TX 22.79

Rodriguez, Jose 8/20/2014 8/21/2014 Fox Family Pools Humble, TX 184.95

Rodriguez, Jose 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 216.26

Rodriguez, Jose 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 24.16

Rodriguez, Jose 8/12/2014 8/14/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801Humble, TX 22.79

Rodriguez, Jose 8/6/2014 8/8/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801Humble, TX 22.8

Rodriguez, Jose 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 24.85

Rodriguez, Jose 8/6/2014 8/8/2014 Leslies Pool Sply#1002Humble, TX 26.64

Rodriguez, Jose 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 269.45

814.69

Sammon, Gregory 8/6/2014 8/8/2014 Verizon Wrls 18590-01Humble, TX 49.99

Schultz, Jacob 8/21/2014 8/25/2014 School Outfitters 08002602776, OH 2975.67

Schultz, Jacob 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 In  School'S In 877-8393330, OH 601.9

Schultz, Jacob 8/18/2014 8/19/2014 Academy Sports #21Humble, TX 21.99

Schultz, Jacob 8/11/2014 8/12/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weiric Humble, TX 79

Schultz, Jacob 8/11/2014 8/12/2014 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 159.73

Schultz, Jacob 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weiric Humble, TX 342

Schultz, Jacob 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 730

Schultz, Jacob 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Empire West, Inc. 07078231190, CA 489.65

5399.94

Schultz, Michael 8/18/2014 8/18/2014 Tceq Ind Renewal L Austin, TX 111

Scott, David 8/22/2014 8/25/2014 Kohl'S #1236 Humble, TX 132.12

Scott, David 8/21/2014 8/22/2014 L A Police Gear Inc Valencia, CA 160.96

293.08

Scott, Randy 8/18/2014 8/19/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040Porter, TX 35.94

Scott, Randy 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 60.57

Scott, Randy 8/13/2014 8/14/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 17

Scott, Randy 8/12/2014 8/13/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 13.96

Scott, Randy 8/4/2014 8/5/2014 Bayer Animal Health 800-606-3463, PA 401.1

Scott, Randy 8/1/2014 8/4/2014 Verizon Wrls 18590-01Humble, TX 69.99

Scott, Randy 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15



Scott, Randy 7/30/2014 8/1/2014 Johnson Supply 14 SlHouston, TX 7.56

651.12

Squier, Eric 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 Dsw Humble, TX 119.9

Squier, Eric 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 Kohl'S #0554 Humble, TX 108.43

Squier, Eric 8/23/2014 8/25/2014 Macy S East #0718 Humble, TX 347.23

575.56

Stephens, Philisa 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 59.52

Stephens, Philisa 8/16/2014 8/19/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 119.04

Stephens, Philisa 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1190.16

1368.72

Stuebe, Jason 8/27/2014 8/28/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 160

Stuebe, Jason 8/26/2014 8/27/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 160

Stuebe, Jason 8/23/2014 8/25/2014 Heb Gas/Car Wash #61Houston, TX 28

Stuebe, Jason 8/23/2014 8/25/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 160

Stuebe, Jason 8/23/2014 8/25/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 160

Stuebe, Jason 8/23/2014 8/26/2014 Moody Gardens HotelGalveston, TX 205.85

Stuebe, Jason 8/21/2014 8/22/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 330

Stuebe, Jason 8/21/2014 8/22/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 295

Stuebe, Jason 8/20/2014 8/20/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 160

Stuebe, Jason 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 415

Stuebe, Jason 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 365

Stuebe, Jason 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 415

Stuebe, Jason 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 415

Stuebe, Jason 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 415

Stuebe, Jason 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 415

Stuebe, Jason 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 415

Stuebe, Jason 8/19/2014 8/20/2014 Texas Municipal League512-231-7400, TX 365

Stuebe, Jason 8/19/2014 8/21/2014 Allen Center Garageq47Houston, TX 14

Stuebe, Jason 8/18/2014 8/19/2014 Hgac Administration 07139934510, TX -160

Stuebe, Jason 7/31/2014 8/1/2014 Amazon Mktplace PmtsAmzn.Com/Bill, WA 21.9

4754.75

Taska, Allison 8/26/2014 8/27/2014 Helens Humble Flower281-446-3035, TX 70

Taska, Allison 8/16/2014 8/18/2014 Comcast Of Houston713-341-1000, TX 103.3

Taska, Allison 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Hobart Service-Cw 9373323000, OH 309.69

Taska, Allison 8/2/2014 8/4/2014 Comcast Of Houston713-341-1000, TX 96.71

579.7

Taylor, Christopher 8/18/2014 8/20/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 112

Taylor, Christopher 8/15/2014 8/18/2014 Academy Sports #21Humble, TX 1.99

Taylor, Christopher 8/13/2014 8/15/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 156.77

Taylor, Christopher 8/6/2014 8/8/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 86.99

Taylor, Christopher 8/5/2014 8/6/2014 Small Engine SupplyHumble, TX 46.36

Taylor, Christopher 7/31/2014 8/4/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 12.97

Taylor, Christopher 7/31/2014 8/4/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 59

Taylor, Christopher 7/30/2014 8/1/2014 Sign Mart Of HumbleHumble, TX 300

776.08

Taylor, Tony 8/6/2014 8/7/2014 Tyner Associates Mckinney, TX 300

Terry, Jack 8/27/2014 8/29/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 19.85

Terry, Jack 8/25/2014 8/26/2014 Humble Manufacturing CHumble, TX 545.69

Terry, Jack 8/10/2014 8/11/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192Humble, TX 54.79

Terry, Jack 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Traffic Safety Store 06107019366, PA 390.62

1010.95

Turner, Kathy 8/7/2014 8/11/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 213.38



Turner, Kathy 8/5/2014 8/7/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 106.69

320.07

Villa, Joel 8/25/2014 8/26/2014 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 238.48

Villa, Joel 8/25/2014 8/26/2014 Sherwin Williams #7319Humble, TX 41.63

Villa, Joel 8/7/2014 8/8/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192Humble, TX 41.57

Villa, Joel 8/5/2014 8/6/2014 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 313.22

Villa, Joel 7/28/2014 8/4/2014 Stripes And Stops CompHouston, TX 420

1054.9

Walker, Brandy 8/14/2014 8/15/2014 Ds Waters Standard CofMableton, GA 32.48

Warman, Gary 8/18/2014 8/19/2014 Pappas Seafood House #Humble, TX 42.73

Wisenbaker, Jeffrey 8/25/2014 8/27/2014 The Home Depot 576Humble, TX 8.97

Wrobliske, Edward 8/25/2014 8/26/2014 Sherwin Williams #7319Humble, TX 15.95

Zavala, Sylvia 8/5/2014 8/6/2014 Md Online Inc 888-499-5465, NJ 75



 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
10-09-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 
 

MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







































































































 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
10-09-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

 
September 26, 2014 

Number 34 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Message Distilled to One Page:  
We’re Partners with State 

 
From the statewide ballot proposition last November that encourages cities to take on debt to 
build the state’s reservoirs, to ever-increasing reliance on “local participation” for most new 
urban highway projects, it’s clear there’s a new reality in Texas:  state government now relies on 
cities to build much of what makes Texas great.   
 
City officials, to their credit, don’t like to complain about this change.  Instead, they look on the 
new regime as a “partnership,” as outlined in this simple one-page (two-sided) document that 
city officials should use when visiting with their legislators about city issues.  
 
On the back of the page is basic data about population growth, city revenue, and 
intergovernmental finance.  During legislative visits or within their legislative correspondence, 
city officials should combine appropriate talking points from the front page with key supporting 
data from the back page to consistently make the following argument:  the new city/state 

partnership can only work in the absence of unfunded mandates and risky financial caps.   
 
 

Reminder: 
Don’t Use Public Funds to Advocate for Elections 

 
Last year, Proposition 6 was approved to provide a funding source for the state’s future water 
needs.  This year, S.J.R. 1 will be on the ballot.  S.J.R. 1 proposes to use funds from the state’s 
“Rainy Day Fund” to pay for future transportation needs.   

http://www.tml.org/p/TXCitiesWorkOnePager.pdf


2 
 

 
While city officials may believe that this, or any, constitutional amendment is important, state 
law prohibits a city from spending public funds to support or oppose any election measure, 
including a statewide constitutional amendment election. 
 
Section 255.003 of the Election Code expressly provides that “an officer or employee of a 
political subdivision may not spend or authorize the spending of public funds for political 
advertising.”  Political advertising is defined as “a communication that advocates a particular 
outcome in an election.”  The section does not prohibit a communication that factually describes 
the purposes of a measure if the communication does not advocate passage or defeat of the 
measure.   
   
An officer or employee who violates Section 255.003 commits a Class A misdemeanor (up to 
one year in jail, up to a $4,000 fine, or both) and may be subject to civil penalties imposed by the 
Texas Ethics Commission.   
 
For detailed information on the prohibition, visit the Ethics Commission website at 
http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/pamphlet/B09pad_pol.html.  Note that nothing prohibits an 
individual, on his or her own time and not using city resources, from advocating for a measure. 
 
 

Attorney General Opinion: 
School Districts Not Exempt from Drainage Fees 

 
The attorney general recently released Opinion No. GA-1080, relating to whether school districts 
are exempt from municipal drainage charges. 
 
The Municipal Drainage Utility Systems Act permits a city to adopt an ordinance charging “a lot 
or tract of benefitted property for drainage service.”  This drainage fee is imposed to recover the 
cost of a city providing drainage infrastructure.  
 
The opinion concludes that the exemption from the drainage fee for school districts found in the 
Act is permissive, and a city has the discretion to decide whether to grant an exception.  
Additionally, the opinion concludes that a reasonable drainage charge is not a tax.  Rather, it is a 
fee designed to recover the cost of service by a city.   
 
Drainage infrastructure is vital to prevent flooding.  It is also required by state and federal laws, 
like the federal Clean Water Act.  The fee authorized by the Act simply allows cities to recover 
the costs of providing this service.   
 
 

Clean Power Plant Comment Deadline Extended 
 

As reported in a previous edition of the Legislative Update, the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) has released the “Clean Power Plant Proposed Rule.”   

http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/pamphlet/B09pad_pol.html
https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/opinions/opinions/50abbott/op/2014/pdf/ga1080.pdf


3 
 

 
The proposal is designed to cut carbon pollution from existing power plants by making them 
more efficient and less polluting.  It will be implemented through a state-federal partnership 
under which states develop a plan to use either current or new electricity production and 
pollution control policies to meet the goal of reducing carbon emissions. 
 
Full details of the proposal, including an online comment system, are available at: 
http://www2.epa.gov/carbon-pollution-standards/clean-power-plan-proposed-rule 
 
The comment deadline on the proposed rule has been extended 45 days, with comments now 
being due on December 1, 2014.  In addition, the Texas House Committee on Environmental 
Regulation will conduct interim hearings on the issue on September 29 - 30, 2014. 
 
 

Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 
 

The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-
updates, includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is 
updated from time-to-time to reflect recent developments. Interested city officials should note 
that the list of cities that have adopted regulations is expanding.  An updated list is available on 
the webpage.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

       

 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www2.epa.gov/carbon-pollution-standards/clean-power-plan-proposed-rule
http://www.house.state.tx.us/committees/committee/?committee=260&session=83
http://www.house.state.tx.us/committees/committee/?committee=260&session=83
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates


1 
 

 

 
October 3, 2014 

Number 35 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Share the Message:  
We’re  Partners  with  State 

 
Cities provide the services that Texas cannot do without. Those services, including public safety, 
parks, solid waste, streets, and much more, reflect the will of the local taxpayers. They are not 
the kind of services people think of when they say they want less government.  Put simply: City 
services are the nuts and bolts of our society.   
 
Texas cities   are   partners   with   the   state   to   keep   Texas’   economy   and   quality   of   life   vibrant.      This 
simple one-page (two-sided) document allows city officials to communicate that message to 
legislators. 
 
During legislative visits or within their legislative correspondence, city officials should combine 
appropriate talking points from the front page with key supporting data from the back page to 
consistently make the following argument:  the city/state partnership can only work in the 
absence of unfunded mandates and risky financial caps.   
 
 

City Officials Testify at Gas Rate Hearing 
 
The Texas Railroad Commission (RRC) recently held a public hearing on its proposed rules 
related to gas utility ratemaking. As previously reported in multiple issues of the Legislative 
Update, the RRC issued proposed rules in July that would essentially halt municipal participation 
in gas utility rate cases. The RRC did so in spite of a clear message from the legislature last 
session that the current process is working.  

http://www.tml.org/p/TXCitiesWorkOnePager.pdf
http://www.tml.org/p/TXCitiesWorkOnePager.pdf


2 
 

 
Almost 30 city officials, both elected and appointed, testified at the hearing.  To the last, the city 
witnesses opposed the proposed rules.  State Representative Jim Keffer (R – Granbury), chair of 
the House Energy Resources Committee, also testified in opposition. In fact, only one witness – 
from the gas utility that is seeking the changes – testified in favor of them.   
 
Hopefully, the strong showing by interested city officials will send the message to the RRC:  
Continue to allow cities to work on behalf of their residents to keep investor-owned utility rates 
reasonable.   
 
 
Comptroller to Hold Public Hearing on Proposed Sales and Use 

Tax Rules 
 
The   comptroller’s   office   recently   announced   its   intention   to   hold   a public hearing on rules 
proposed last May relating to local sales and use taxes. A detailed Legislative Update article on 
the proposed rules is available here.  
 
Of importance to cities, the comptroller announced that – contrary to the initial proposal – the 
revised rules proposal will not require an intrastate seller to collect local use taxes in the 
destination where the purchaser receives an item when a seller   isn’t   “engaged   in   business”   in   the  
city where the item is received.  
 
The public hearing will take place on October 15, 2014, from 9:00 a.m. until 3:00 p.m, in Room 
1.111 of the William B. Travis Building in Austin. Interested city officials may sign up to testify 
beginning at 8:30 a.m., and testimony will be heard on a first come first serve basis.  
 
The comptroller’s   notice   of   the  public   hearing   is available here.  

 

 

       

 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 
person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 
document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 
League. 

http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/comptroller-proposes-new-local-sales-and-use-tax-rules
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/archive/September262014/In%20Addition/In%20Addition.html#129


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-09-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

ORDINANCE 14-745 

2014 TAX LEVY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
CITY OF HUMBLE 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-745 

 
AN ORDINANCE LEVYING THE AD VALOREM TAXES FOR THE USE AND 
SUPPORT OF THE MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 
TEXAS FOR THE YEAR 2014 AT A RATE OF $0.20 PER ONE HUNDRED 
DOLLARS ($100.00) VALUATION ON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN 
THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE AS OF JANUARY 1, 
2014; APPORTIONING THE TAX LEVY FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSES; 
AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS 

 
WHEREAS,  the appraisal roll of the City of Humble, Texas for 2014 has been prepared and certified 

 by the Harris County Appraisal District and submitted to the City of Humble’s Tax 
 Assessor-Collector; and 
 

WHEREAS,  the City’s Tax Assessor-Collector has submitted the appraisal roll for the City showing  
  $1,403,181,593 to be the total appraised, assessed and taxable value of all property and  
  the total taxable value of new property to the City; now therefore, 
  
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1.  There is hereby levied and there shall be collected for the use of and support of the 

 municipal government of the City of Humble, Texas, for the year 2014 upon all property 
 whether real, personal or mixed, within the corporate limits of the City of Humble, Texas, 
 subject to taxation for the year 2014, at a tax rate of $0.20 on each One Hundred Dollars 
 ($100.00) of valuation of property to be assessed and collected for the purpose hereinafter 
 stipulated, to wit: 

 
a) For the maintenance and support of the general government General Fund, $0.20 on 

each One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) valuation of property. 
 
SECTION 2.  That the City of Humble Tax Assessor-Collector is hereby authorized to assess and 

 collect  the taxes of the City of Humble, Texas, employing the above tax rate.  
 
SECTION 3.  THIS TAX RATE IS ESTIMATED TO RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE 

 AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE. 
 
SECTION 5.  THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 3.93 PERCENT AND WILL 

 RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME 
 BY APPROXIMATELY $0.00. 

 
SECTION 6.  That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance be and the 

 same are hereby repealed to the extent of said conflict. 
 
SECTION 7.  That this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage.    
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 9th day of October, 2014. 
 
       



ORDINANCE NO. 14-745 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
            
      D.G. McMannes 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-09-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO WATER SUPPLY 

CONTRACT WITH CITY OF HOUSTON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO A WATER SUPPLY CONTRACT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS AND 

THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 
THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO A WATER SUPPLY AGREEMENT ("Second 
Amendment") is made by and between the CITY OF HOUSTON ("Houston"), and the CITY OF 
HUMBLE (“Humble”). 
 
 RECITALS. 
 

1. Houston and Humble entered into Contract No. 73550 (“Original Contract”) on or 
about October 28, 1997, passed by Houston’s City Council under Ordinance No. 97-1136, to supply 
water to Humble in accordance with the Original Contract’s terms and conditions. 

 
2. Houston and Humble amended the Original Contract on or about September 17, 2002, 

passed by Houston’s City Council under Ordinance No. 2002-0846 (the “First Amendment”), to 
demonstrate compliance with the groundwater reduction program of the Harris-Galveston Coastal 
Subsidence District (later renamed the Harris-Galveston Subsidence District);  

 
3. Houston and Humble desire to amend the Original Contract to convey part of a 

segment of the water line designated in the Original Contract as Segment 2 in the manner depicted in 
Exhibit “A” attached to this Second Amendment, which will replace Exhibit “A” in the Original 
Contract.  

 
4. NOW, THEREFORE, Houston and Humble agree as follows: 
 

ARTICLE I. 
 

Section 2.02(A) of the Original Agreement is hereby amended and restated to read as 
follows: 

 
A.   Upon payment by Humble to Houston of $43,680 and relocation of the Water Meter downstream 
on Segment 2, the portion of Segment 2 upstream of the new Water Meter shall be transferred to 
Humble, and Segment 1 shall be redefined to include this upstream portion of Segment 2, as shown 
in Exhibit “A”.  Houston shall retain the rights of ingress and egress to the redefined portion of 
Segment 1 desirable and/or necessary for maintenance of the Water Meter and any upstream assets 
owned or maintained by Houston.  Upon payment of the amount above to Houston, Segment 1 shall 



 

be owned outright and maintained by Humble, however, Houston shall retain ownership of the Water 
Meter. 
 
Humble shall not be subject to Houston’s utility extension payment, performance, or other bond 
requirements under Houston’s Code of Ordinance (Section 47-163) related to issuance of a permit 
but shall be required to make Houston an additional obligee on any similar bonds that Humble 
obtains. 
   
The portions of the water line outside of Humble, designated as Segment 2 and Segment 3 in Exhibit 
“A”, shall be owned and maintained by Houston.  Segment 2 shall be the portion of the  water line 
after the Water Meter within an unincorporated area of Harris County.  Segment 3 shall be the 
portion of the water line inside Houston’s city limits. 

 
ARTICLE II. 

  
Section 7.08 of the Original Agreement is hereby amended and restated to read as 

follows: 
 

7.08 NOTICES. Until Humble is otherwise notified in writing by Houston, the 
address of Houston is and shall remain as follows: 

 
City of Houston 
Director of Public Works and Engineering 
P.O. Box 1562 
Houston, Texas 77251 

 
Until Houston is otherwise notified in writing by Humble, the address of Humble is 
and shall remain as follows: 

 
 
City Manager 
City of Humble 
114 W. Higgins 
Humble, Texas 77338 
 

 All written notices required or permitted to be given under this Agreement 
from one party to the other shall be given by personal delivery (with a receipt 



 

showing delivery) or shall be deemed given by the deposit in a United States Postal 
Service mailbox or receptacle of certified or registered mail, with proper postage 
affixed thereto, addressed to the respective other party at the address set forth above 
or at such other address as the parties respectively shall designate by written notice. 

 
ARTICLE III. 

 
The Exhibit “A” attached to this Second Amendment hereby replaces the Exhibit “A” in the 

Original Contract for all purposes.  
 

ARTICLE IV. 
 Prior to transfer of a portion of Segment 2 to Humble, the Utility Official for Humble and 
the Utility Official for Houston shall develop a customer transfer plan meeting the applicable 
requirements of Title 30 of the Texas Administrative Code, if applicable. 
 

ARTICLE V. 
 

Except as specifically modified herein, the Original Contract, the First Amendment and this 
Second Amendment will remain in full force and effect.  In the event of a conflict between or among 
the Original Contract, the First Amendment and the Second Amendment, this Second Amendment 
will prevail only to the extent that the Second Amendment amends the definition of “Point of 
Measurement,” replaces Exhibit “A”, and changes the address for Humble.  Otherwise, the Original 
Contract and First Amendment shall prevail. 
 

[THE REST OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



 

ARTICLE VI. 
 

This Second Amendment in multiple copies, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, 
shall be effective on the date of countersignature indicated below. 
 
"HOUSTON"     “HUMBLE” 
CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS   CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS 
  

By:_______________________________  By:_________________________________ 
      Mayor            Mayor 
 
ATTEST/SEAL:    ATTEST/SEAL: 
 
__________________________________  By:_________________________________ 
City Secretary          City Secretary 
 
APPROVED: 
 
__________________________________ 
Director, Department of Public Works 
and Engineering 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________________ 
Assistant City Attorney 
 L.D. File No.  
 

COUNTERSIGNED BY: 
 
_______________________________________ 
City Controller    Date Countersigned:________, 2014 



 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  
 



"

UT
"

Amended
Segment 2

Segment 3

Proposed Water Meter Location
X=3157557.12
Y=13929922.67

Point of Delivery
to Houston

H
ou

st
on

 C
ity

 L
im

its H
ou

st
on

 C
ity

 L
im

its

H
um

bl
e 

C
ity

 L
im

its
H

ar
ris

 C
ou

nt
y

H
um

bl
e

C
ity

 L
im

its

H
ou

st
on

 C
ity

 L
im

its

Point of Delivery
to Humble

Mc
Ka

y S
eg

me
nt

EXHIBIT A

Existing Water Meter Location
(TO BE REMOVED)Upstream portion of Original Segment 2

to be transferred to Humble after
relocation of Water Meter.

Original
Segment 1 Original

Segment 2

Amended
Segment 1



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-09-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

FIRST STREET WATERLINE REPLACEMENT 

PROJECT CONTRACT 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

7322 Southwest Fwy Suite 1040  •  Houston, TX 77074  • (713)-400-ARKK • www.arkkengineers.com •  TX PE Firm No. 13872 

 

 

September 29, 2014 

 

 

Mr. Barry K. Brock 

Director of Public Works 

City of Humble 

102 Granberry 

Humble, Texas 77338 

 

Re: Letter of Recommendation for First Street Water Line Replacement Project 

City of Humble 

ARKK Job No.: 13-031 

 

Dear Mr. Brock: 

 

On September 25, 2014, nine (9) bids were received for the above referenced project.  This 

project involves replacement of existing water distribution lines along First Street (Business FM 

1960), which is to be widened and resurfaced by TxDOT.  The project includes installation of 

approximately 5,000 LF of 12” water line and approximately 1,750 LF of 8” water line.  The 

following is a summary of our bid evaluation: 

 

1. Bid Tabulation Sheet – Nine (9) construction firms participated in the bidding process. The 

bids were checked for mathematical errors and/or bid irregularities.  

 

The bids for the total project are as follows: 

 

  Bidder       Total Bid 

McKinney Construction, Inc.     $684,240.00 

Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc.    $716,108.00 

Lopez Utilities Contractor, LLC    $822,440.00 

Resicom, Inc.       $919,600.00 

A Absolute Plumbing, Inc.     $956,580.00 

Cruz Tec, Inc.       $1,000,319.00 

Horseshoe Construction, Inc.     $1,020,932.52 

Metro City Construction LP     $1,103,968.00 

Alcott, Inc. dba TCH      $1,105,662.00 

 

A copy of the bid tabulation is attached to this letter. 

 



 

7322 Southwest Fwy Suite 1040  •  Houston, TX 77074  • (713)-400-ARKK • www.arkkengineers.com •  TX PE Firm No. 13872 

 

2. Qualifications and References – McKinney Construction, Inc. provided a List of 

Qualifications, Subcontractors and Major Suppliers for this project. 

 

We have called references of McKinney Construction and have not heard any negative 

responses that would lead us to believe that McKinney Construction is not capable of 

performing the work.  McKinney Construction has successfully completed similar water line 

replacement projects for several municipalities including City of Houston, City of Jacinto City, 

and City of Pasadena. 

 

McKinney Construction, Inc. appears to be a responsible firm that is capable of performing the 

specified work in a satisfactory manner.  For these reasons, we recommend that the City of 

Humble award the First Street Water Line Replacement Project to McKinney Construction, Inc. 

for a total amount of $684,240.00. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

ARKK ENGINEERS 

 

 

 

John D. Rudloff, P.E. 

Senior Project Manager 

 

 

  



ARKK Job No. 13-031 First Street Water Line Replacement Project City of Humble

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUAN.

NO.

BASE BID ITEMS:

1 Traffic Control and Regulation, complete in place the sum of: L.S. 1 20,000.00$   20,000.00$       40,000.00$   40,000.00$       9,500.00$     9,500.00$         75,000.00$   75,000.00$       20,000.00$   20,000.00$       18,530.00$   18,530.00$       

2 2" PVC SDR 21 Class 200 water line by auger construction or open cut where allowed L.F. 80 30.00$          2,400.00$         24.00$          1,920.00$         30.00$          2,400.00$         15.00$          1,200.00$         40.00$          3,200.00$         47.00$          3,760.00$         

3 2" PVC SDR 21 Class 200 water line in 6" PVC (AWWA C-900, DR 18) casing, by auger construction L.F. 100 35.00$          3,500.00$         45.00$          4,500.00$         95.00$          9,500.00$         65.00$          6,500.00$         80.00$          8,000.00$         70.00$          7,000.00$         

4 6" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line by auger construction or open cut where allowed L.F. 130 38.00$          4,940.00$         52.00$          6,760.00$         38.00$          4,940.00$         65.00$          8,450.00$         69.00$          8,970.00$         62.00$          8,060.00$         

5 8" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line by auger construction or open cut where allowed L.F. 1,750 40.00$          70,000.00$       44.70$          78,225.00$       39.00$          68,250.00$       55.00$          96,250.00$       73.00$          127,750.00$     77.00$          134,750.00$     

6 12" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line by auger construction or open cut where allowed L.F. 4,850 50.00$          242,500.00$     58.00$          281,300.00$     69.00$          334,650.00$     75.00$          363,750.00$     79.00$          383,150.00$     78.00$          378,300.00$     

7 12" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line in 20" Steel casing, by auger construction L.F. 140 110.00$        15,400.00$       150.00$        21,000.00$       325.00$        45,500.00$       365.00$        51,100.00$       295.00$        41,300.00$       239.00$        33,460.00$       

8 2" gate valve, AWWA C509, mechanical joint, resilient wedge EA. 1 1,000.00$     1,000.00$         600.00$        600.00$            875.00$        875.00$            500.00$        500.00$            1,000.00$     1,000.00$         731.00$        731.00$            

9 6" gate valve, AWWA C509, mechanical joint, resilient wedge EA. 3 1,500.00$     4,500.00$         987.00$        2,961.00$         925.00$        2,775.00$         850.00$        2,550.00$         1,200.00$     3,600.00$         3,466.00$     10,398.00$       

10 8" gate valve, AWWA C509, mechanical joint, resilient wedge EA. 15 2,000.00$     30,000.00$       1,400.00$     21,000.00$       1,050.00$     15,750.00$       1,200.00$     18,000.00$       1,500.00$     22,500.00$       2,081.00$     31,215.00$       

11 12" gate valve, AWWA C509, mechanical joint, resilient wedge EA. 13 3,000.00$     39,000.00$       2,383.00$     30,979.00$       2,650.00$     34,450.00$       2,400.00$     31,200.00$       2,800.00$     36,400.00$       2,726.00$     35,438.00$       

12 12" x 12" tapping sleeve and valve, mechanical joint EA. 1 7,500.00$     7,500.00$         7,000.00$     7,000.00$         8,750.00$     8,750.00$         7,000.00$     7,000.00$         10,000.00$   10,000.00$       10,022.00$   10,022.00$       

13 Fire hydrant assembly EA. 19 3,800.00$     72,200.00$       3,570.00$     67,830.00$       4,750.00$     90,250.00$       4,000.00$     76,000.00$       4,400.00$     83,600.00$       5,237.00$     99,503.00$       

14 Remove and salvage existing fire hydrant EA. 11 150.00$        1,650.00$         300.00$        3,300.00$         475.00$        5,225.00$         250.00$        2,750.00$         300.00$        3,300.00$         2,017.00$     22,187.00$       

15 Abandon existing valves EA. 21 100.00$        2,100.00$         100.00$        2,100.00$         425.00$        8,925.00$         150.00$        3,150.00$         300.00$        6,300.00$         595.00$        12,495.00$       

16 2" wet connection EA. 3 1,000.00$     3,000.00$         500.00$        1,500.00$         1,200.00$     3,600.00$         600.00$        1,800.00$         300.00$        900.00$            810.00$        2,430.00$         

17 6" wet connection EA. 6 1,500.00$     9,000.00$         700.00$        4,200.00$         2,100.00$     12,600.00$       800.00$        4,800.00$         1,000.00$     6,000.00$         1,382.00$     8,292.00$         

18 8" wet connection EA. 7 2,000.00$     14,000.00$       1,000.00$     7,000.00$         2,500.00$     17,500.00$       1,200.00$     8,400.00$         1,600.00$     11,200.00$       1,450.00$     10,150.00$       

19 16" wet connection EA. 1 6,000.00$     6,000.00$         2,600.00$     2,600.00$         4,650.00$     4,650.00$         2,600.00$     2,600.00$         3,000.00$     3,000.00$         3,154.00$     3,154.00$         

20 Cut and plug existing 2" water line to be abandoned EA. 3 300.00$        900.00$            86.00$          258.00$            375.00$        1,125.00$         300.00$        900.00$            200.00$        600.00$            293.00$        879.00$            

21 Cut and plug existing 6" water line to be abandoned EA. 9 600.00$        5,400.00$         120.00$        1,080.00$         525.00$        4,725.00$         800.00$        7,200.00$         300.00$        2,700.00$         359.00$        3,231.00$         

22 Cut and plug existing 8" water line to be abandoned EA. 7 800.00$        5,600.00$         138.00$        966.00$            925.00$        6,475.00$         800.00$        5,600.00$         325.00$        2,275.00$         447.00$        3,129.00$         

23 8" restrained MJ plug and clamp EA. 1 1,500.00$     1,500.00$         166.00$        166.00$            950.00$        950.00$            800.00$        800.00$            400.00$        400.00$            574.00$        574.00$            

24 8" restrained MJ plug with threaded tap (all sizes) EA. 3 2,000.00$     6,000.00$         356.00$        1,068.00$         750.00$        2,250.00$         1,200.00$     3,600.00$         500.00$        1,500.00$         655.00$        1,965.00$         

25 1" short side service reconnection EA. 50 450.00$        22,500.00$       398.00$        19,900.00$       575.00$        28,750.00$       600.00$        30,000.00$       600.00$        30,000.00$       846.00$        42,300.00$       

26 1" long side service reconnection EA. 25 550.00$        13,750.00$       670.00$        16,750.00$       725.00$        18,125.00$       800.00$        20,000.00$       750.00$        18,750.00$       1,127.00$     28,175.00$       

27 1-1/2" to 2" short side service reconnection EA. 8 1,500.00$     12,000.00$       460.00$        3,680.00$         975.00$        7,800.00$         1,600.00$     12,800.00$       1,500.00$     12,000.00$       1,052.00$     8,416.00$         

28 1-1/2" to 2" long side service reconnection EA. 2 2,500.00$     5,000.00$         1,600.00$     3,200.00$         1,950.00$     3,900.00$         2,500.00$     5,000.00$         1,800.00$     3,600.00$         1,473.00$     2,946.00$         

29 2" Automatic Flushing Device per detail, including all piping and fittings EA. 1 2,500.00$     2,500.00$         2,100.00$     2,100.00$         4,200.00$     4,200.00$         4,600.00$     4,600.00$         4,500.00$     4,500.00$         4,533.00$     4,533.00$         

30 Steel bollards EA. 4 200.00$        800.00$            760.00$        3,040.00$         225.00$        900.00$            500.00$        2,000.00$         300.00$        1,200.00$         354.00$        1,416.00$         

31 Replace existing loop detector per TxDOT Standard Details L.S. 1 8,000.00$     8,000.00$         11,500.00$   11,500.00$       1,500.00$     1,500.00$         2,500.00$     2,500.00$         25,000.00$   25,000.00$       15,260.00$   15,260.00$       

32 Reinforced filter fabric fence L.F. 500 1.00$            500.00$            2.00$            1,000.00$         4.75$            2,375.00$         1.00$            500.00$            3.00$            1,500.00$         1.00$            500.00$            

33 Inlet Protection Barrier EA. 20 50.00$          1,000.00$         75.00$          1,500.00$         195.00$        3,900.00$         75.00$          1,500.00$         150.00$        3,000.00$         58.00$          1,160.00$         

34 Trench safety system for all open cut construction greater than 5' deep L.F. 1,000 0.10$            100.00$            0.10$            100.00$            0.50$            500.00$            5.00$            5,000.00$         0.01$            10.00$              1.50$            1,500.00$         

TOTAL BASE BID ITEMS: 634,240.00$     651,083.00$     767,565.00$     863,000.00$     887,205.00$     945,859.00$     

SUPPLEMENTAL BID ITEMS:

35 Well pointing system for water line, all sizes, all depths L.F. 200 20.00$          4,000.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         22.00$          4,400.00$         

36 Wet condition bedding for water line installation, all sizes, all depths L.F. 200 5.00$            1,000.00$         5.00$            1,000.00$         5.00$            1,000.00$         5.00$            1,000.00$         5.00$            1,000.00$         5.00$            1,000.00$         

37 Removal and replacement of existing asphalt pavement per detail S.Y. 300 40.00$          12,000.00$       46.00$          13,800.00$       40.00$          12,000.00$       40.00$          12,000.00$       50.00$          15,000.00$       44.00$          13,200.00$       

38 Removal and replacement of existing concrete pavement per detail, all thicknesses S.Y. 200 60.00$          12,000.00$       75.00$          15,000.00$       60.00$          12,000.00$       72.00$          14,400.00$       80.00$          16,000.00$       65.00$          13,000.00$       

39 6" Insertion Valve on existing water line EA. 1 3,500.00$     3,500.00$         8,000.00$     8,000.00$         5,000.00$     5,000.00$         5,700.00$     5,700.00$         7,500.00$     7,500.00$         3,815.00$     3,815.00$         

40 8" Insertion Valve on existing water line EA. 1 4,500.00$     4,500.00$         10,000.00$   10,000.00$       6,000.00$     6,000.00$         6,500.00$     6,500.00$         8,500.00$     8,500.00$         4,905.00$     4,905.00$         

41 Relocate existing water meter assembly and meter box (all sizes) EA. 5 300.00$        1,500.00$         300.00$        1,500.00$         600.00$        3,000.00$         300.00$        1,500.00$         875.00$        4,375.00$         327.00$        1,635.00$         

42 Install new meter box (all sizes) EA. 15 100.00$        1,500.00$         115.00$        1,725.00$         125.00$        1,875.00$         100.00$        1,500.00$         200.00$        3,000.00$         109.00$        1,635.00$         

43 Installation and removal of piezometer EA. 5 100.00$        500.00$            100.00$        500.00$            100.00$        500.00$            100.00$        500.00$            100.00$        500.00$            109.00$        545.00$            

44 Install extra cement stabilized sand backfill C.Y. 200 20.00$          4,000.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         22.00$          4,400.00$         

45 Install extra bank sand backfill C.Y. 200 15.00$          3,000.00$         15.00$          3,000.00$         15.00$          3,000.00$         15.00$          3,000.00$         15.00$          3,000.00$         16.00$          3,200.00$         

46 Brace, support and protect utility structures as per Utility Company's requirements EA. 5 500.00$        2,500.00$         500.00$        2,500.00$         500.00$        2,500.00$         500.00$        2,500.00$         500.00$        2,500.00$         545.00$        2,725.00$         

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID ITEMS: 50,000.00$       65,025.00$       54,875.00$       56,600.00$       69,375.00$       54,460.00$       

TOTAL BASE BID ITEMS: 634,240.00$     651,083.00$     767,565.00$     863,000.00$     887,205.00$     945,859.00$     

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID ITEMS: 50,000.00$       65,025.00$       54,875.00$       56,600.00$       69,375.00$       54,460.00$       

TOTAL AMOUNT BID (BASE BID + SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS): 684,240.00$     716,108.00$     822,440.00$     919,600.00$     956,580.00$     1,000,319.00$  

MATHEMATICAL ERROR CORRECTED BY ENGINEER

LOW BIDDER

 MCKINNEY CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
 VACA UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, 

INC. 

 LOPEZ UTILITIES CONTRACTOR, 

LLC 
 RESICOM, INC.  A ABSOLUTE PLUMBING, INC.  CRUZ TEC, INC. 

Bid Date: 9/25/14 Page 1 OF 2



ARKK Job No. 13-031 First Street Water Line Replacement Project City of Humble

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUAN.

NO.

BASE BID ITEMS:

1 Traffic Control and Regulation, complete in place the sum of: L.S. 1

2 2" PVC SDR 21 Class 200 water line by auger construction or open cut where allowed L.F. 80

3 2" PVC SDR 21 Class 200 water line in 6" PVC (AWWA C-900, DR 18) casing, by auger construction L.F. 100

4 6" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line by auger construction or open cut where allowed L.F. 130

5 8" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line by auger construction or open cut where allowed L.F. 1,750

6 12" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line by auger construction or open cut where allowed L.F. 4,850

7 12" PVC (AWWA C-900) Class 235 (DR 18) water line in 20" Steel casing, by auger construction L.F. 140

8 2" gate valve, AWWA C509, mechanical joint, resilient wedge EA. 1

9 6" gate valve, AWWA C509, mechanical joint, resilient wedge EA. 3

10 8" gate valve, AWWA C509, mechanical joint, resilient wedge EA. 15

11 12" gate valve, AWWA C509, mechanical joint, resilient wedge EA. 13

12 12" x 12" tapping sleeve and valve, mechanical joint EA. 1

13 Fire hydrant assembly EA. 19

14 Remove and salvage existing fire hydrant EA. 11

15 Abandon existing valves EA. 21

16 2" wet connection EA. 3

17 6" wet connection EA. 6

18 8" wet connection EA. 7

19 16" wet connection EA. 1

20 Cut and plug existing 2" water line to be abandoned EA. 3

21 Cut and plug existing 6" water line to be abandoned EA. 9

22 Cut and plug existing 8" water line to be abandoned EA. 7

23 8" restrained MJ plug and clamp EA. 1

24 8" restrained MJ plug with threaded tap (all sizes) EA. 3

25 1" short side service reconnection EA. 50

26 1" long side service reconnection EA. 25

27 1-1/2" to 2" short side service reconnection EA. 8

28 1-1/2" to 2" long side service reconnection EA. 2

29 2" Automatic Flushing Device per detail, including all piping and fittings EA. 1

30 Steel bollards EA. 4

31 Replace existing loop detector per TxDOT Standard Details L.S. 1

32 Reinforced filter fabric fence L.F. 500

33 Inlet Protection Barrier EA. 20

34 Trench safety system for all open cut construction greater than 5' deep L.F. 1,000

TOTAL BASE BID ITEMS:

SUPPLEMENTAL BID ITEMS:

35 Well pointing system for water line, all sizes, all depths L.F. 200

36 Wet condition bedding for water line installation, all sizes, all depths L.F. 200

37 Removal and replacement of existing asphalt pavement per detail S.Y. 300

38 Removal and replacement of existing concrete pavement per detail, all thicknesses S.Y. 200

39 6" Insertion Valve on existing water line EA. 1

40 8" Insertion Valve on existing water line EA. 1

41 Relocate existing water meter assembly and meter box (all sizes) EA. 5

42 Install new meter box (all sizes) EA. 15

43 Installation and removal of piezometer EA. 5

44 Install extra cement stabilized sand backfill C.Y. 200

45 Install extra bank sand backfill C.Y. 200

46 Brace, support and protect utility structures as per Utility Company's requirements EA. 5

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID ITEMS:

TOTAL BASE BID ITEMS:

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID ITEMS:

TOTAL AMOUNT BID (BASE BID + SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS):

MATHEMATICAL ERROR CORRECTED BY ENGINEER

9,000.00$     9,000.00$         17,900.00$   17,900.00$       40,000.00$   40,000.00$       

40.15$          3,212.00$         30.00$          2,400.00$         36.00$          2,880.00$         

70.00$          7,000.00$         65.00$          6,500.00$         53.00$          5,300.00$         

40.00$          5,200.00$         60.00$          7,800.00$         56.00$          7,280.00$         

65.00$          113,750.00$     71.50$          125,125.00$     62.00$          108,500.00$     

110.00$        533,500.00$     99.00$          480,150.00$     99.00$          480,150.00$     

320.56$        44,878.40$       420.00$        58,800.00$       450.00$        63,000.00$       

516.84$        516.84$            548.00$        548.00$            900.00$        900.00$            

680.40$        2,041.20$         1,300.00$     3,900.00$         1,425.00$     4,275.00$         

899.12$        13,486.80$       1,800.00$     27,000.00$       1,700.00$     25,500.00$       

1,423.68$     18,507.84$       3,700.00$     48,100.00$       3,025.00$     39,325.00$       

6,724.20$     6,724.20$         6,500.00$     6,500.00$         10,620.00$   10,620.00$       

2,502.80$     47,553.20$       3,900.00$     74,100.00$       4,700.00$     89,300.00$       

677.10$        7,448.10$         200.00$        2,200.00$         500.00$        5,500.00$         

359.12$        7,541.52$         200.00$        4,200.00$         100.00$        2,100.00$         

1,354.20$     4,062.60$         680.00$        2,040.00$         2,580.00$     7,740.00$         

1,414.20$     8,485.20$         1,050.00$     6,300.00$         2,657.00$     15,942.00$       

1,534.20$     10,739.40$       1,300.00$     9,100.00$         2,730.00$     19,110.00$       

6,196.80$     6,196.80$         3,880.00$     3,880.00$         6,540.00$     6,540.00$         

1,077.36$     3,232.08$         250.00$        750.00$            300.00$        900.00$            

1,384.20$     12,457.80$       510.00$        4,590.00$         300.00$        2,700.00$         

1,414.20$     9,899.40$         850.00$        5,950.00$         330.00$        2,310.00$         

246.84$        246.84$            900.00$        900.00$            620.00$        620.00$            

1,067.10$     3,201.30$         1,185.00$     3,555.00$         625.00$        1,875.00$         

786.86$        39,343.00$       850.00$        42,500.00$       865.00$        43,250.00$       

1,176.00$     29,400.00$       1,000.00$     25,000.00$       1,250.00$     31,250.00$       

1,024.00$     8,192.00$         1,300.00$     10,400.00$       1,100.00$     8,800.00$         

1,736.00$     3,472.00$         1,800.00$     3,600.00$         2,040.00$     4,080.00$         

1,164.00$     1,164.00$         4,430.00$     4,430.00$         9,575.00$     9,575.00$         

570.00$        2,280.00$         600.00$        2,400.00$         1,000.00$     4,000.00$         

1,800.00$     1,800.00$         7,000.00$     7,000.00$         9,000.00$     9,000.00$         

4.80$            2,400.00$         3.00$            1,500.00$         2.00$            1,000.00$         

150.00$        3,000.00$         55.00$          1,100.00$         67.00$          1,340.00$         

1.00$            1,000.00$         1.00$            1,000.00$         1.00$            1,000.00$         

970,932.52$     1,001,218.00$  1,055,662.00$  

20.00$          4,000.00$         34.00$          6,800.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         

5.00$            1,000.00$         10.00$          2,000.00$         5.00$            1,000.00$         

40.00$          12,000.00$       100.00$        30,000.00$       40.00$          12,000.00$       

60.00$          12,000.00$       115.00$        23,000.00$       60.00$          12,000.00$       

3,500.00$     3,500.00$         6,500.00$     6,500.00$         3,500.00$     3,500.00$         

4,500.00$     4,500.00$         8,000.00$     8,000.00$         4,500.00$     4,500.00$         

300.00$        1,500.00$         350.00$        1,750.00$         300.00$        1,500.00$         

100.00$        1,500.00$         200.00$        3,000.00$         100.00$        1,500.00$         

100.00$        500.00$            100.00$        500.00$            100.00$        500.00$            

20.00$          4,000.00$         36.00$          7,200.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         

15.00$          3,000.00$         20.00$          4,000.00$         15.00$          3,000.00$         

500.00$        2,500.00$         2,000.00$     10,000.00$       500.00$        2,500.00$         

50,000.00$       102,750.00$     50,000.00$       

970,932.52$     1,001,218.00$  1,055,662.00$  

50,000.00$       102,750.00$     50,000.00$       

1,020,932.52$  1,103,968.00$  1,105,662.00$  

 METRO CITY CONSTRUCTION, L.P.  ALCOTT, INC. DBA TCH  HORSESHOE CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

Bid Date: 9/25/14 Page 2 OF 2




